Dombeck, Corinne

From: Land, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 4:17 PM

To: Dombeck, Corinne

Cc: Fischer, Kathleen; Castaneda, Laura; McMenamin, Tara; Williams, Sam
Subject: Re: SPONSOR REQUEST: Local Community Donation - Woodman's

Yes, | would be happy to.

Sent from my U.S.Cellular®© Smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Dombeck, Corinne <Corinne.Dombeck@cityofracine.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 4:11:31 PM

To: Land, Mary <Mary.Land@cityofracine.org>

Cc: Fischer, Kathleen <Kathleen.Fischer@cityofracine.org>; Castaneda, Laura <Laura.Castaneda @cityofracine.org>;
McMenamin, Tara <Tara.McMenamin@cityofracine.org>; Williams, Sam <Sam.Williams@cityofracine.org>
Subject: SPONSOR REQUEST: Local Community Donation - Woodman's

Good Afternoon, Alder Land,

Would you be willing to sponsor a request from Police Chief Ramirez to accept a $20,000
donation from Woodman’s Food Markets?

This is a one-time donation and the funds will be used to purchase additional FLOCK
safety equipment. This equipment will help improve public safety through technology.

No City match is required.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,
Corinne

Corinne Dombeck

Administrative Assistant, Office of the Chief
Racine Police Department

730 Center Street

Racine WI 53404

P 262-635-7710

F 262-635-0190



